" Form Approved

& MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020

of Tanepenation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Applia For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation ' » Fropetler, ppiiance) Office Identification
Administration U Mz,

for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

lNSTRUCT}QNS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to repo!

1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
rt can result in civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

Make Model
Cessna 182F
1. Aircraft - -
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
18254730 N3330U
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Leon James Construction Co. Inc. 9240 sn:: 12th ave.
Ontario, Or. 97914
3. For FAA Use Only
The techmical data identified herein has been formd to vomply with applicable
airworthiness requirements and is hergby ) e above
describedaimzﬂ,snhiecttn conformi§ i i
Date
N\ 4Anit Identification \_/ 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT)|
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency’s Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Avionics Master, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic VMOR082N Radio Class 1&

3305 Airport Road

Foreign Certificated Mechanic

2

Nampa, Idaho 83687 X | Certificated Repair Station

Manufacturer

fumished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. icedify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

01/18/2005 Thomas E. Bergstrom

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in itern 4 was ins&ected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is [x APPROVED REJECTED
Other (Specit
EAsgeilttors tandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specify)
8Yy
. . . Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee % | Repair Station Canada A‘iﬁ/orthine);s GroSp
Date of Approvat or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No. ;
VM9YRO82N B
03//bs Trnes YTy TE
FAA Form 337 (12-88)




i

NOTICE

Weight a_nd bqlanoe or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

B

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

CESSNA Model 182F  S/N 18254730 N3330U 01/18/2005

This aircraft has been modified by the installation of:

Garmin GNS-420 Communications Transceiver/ GPS Receiver, Collins IND-351 Course Deviation Indicator and Garmin
GA-§6 Gps Antenna; in accordance with the Garmin 400 Series Installation Manual P/N 190-00140-02, Rev. M, dated 07/04;
Collins IND-351 Installation Manual P/N 523-0766002-103118, Rev.1, dated 4/20/83.

Removed the following:
* King KY-97A Com with tray weighing 2.80 Ibs from STA. 12.00;
« Il Morrow 800 Loran Receiver with tray weighing 2.75 Ibs from STA. 12.00,
« 11 Morrow A-16 Loran antenna weighing .60 Ibs from STA. 40.00;

Installed the following: .
* Garmin GNS-420 Com/GPS unit with tray weighing 5.80 Ibs at 12.00. A
* Garmin GA-56 Gps Antenna weighing .50 lbs at STA. 40.00.
» Collins IND-351 CDI weighing 1.20 Ibs at STA. 14.00. _ :

Removed King KY-97A Com Transceiver, il Morrow 800 Loran and A-16 Loran antenna. Installed Garmin GNS-420 in the
-56 GPS

#1 radio position coupled to Collins IND-351. Utilized existing Com Coaxial cable and antenna. Installed GA:
Antenna on the upper forward cabin at Loran antenna site utilizing an internal doubler fabricated from .032" 2024 T3

Alclad aluminum sheet and sealed with silicon sealant, as required.

The GNS-420 is installed in an instrument fashion with navigating information being displayed on the IND-351 only.
The IND-351 recieves no power inputs. Lighting for the GNS-420, and the IND-351 is provided by paralleling the

existing "Instrument Lighting" Buss at the existing #2 KX-125 Nav/Com.

Circuit protection is provided as follows:
* GNS-420 (14vdc) receives power through a 10 amp circuit breaker placarded "COM- 1" and a 5 amp circuit breaker

placarded "GPS".

ed as a "follow-on" to STC# SA00801WI “Installation of Garmin GNS-420" heid by Garmin
ty 06, 1999 FAA Advisory Circular AC 20-138A, dated December 22, 2003, was used

this GPS equipment for use as primary navigation systems and oceanic/remote,
h (except localizer, localizer directional aid (LDA) and

This installation was evaluat
International and dated Ju
as a bagis to evaluate and approve
domestic enroute, terminal, and non-precision instrument approac
simplified directional facility (SDF) operations).

A satisfactory functional flight evaluation was conducted in accordance with AC 20-138A, Paragraph 22 (a) (3) (i) and
23 (a) and the results are attached. This GPS installation is approved for IFR enroute navigation. For complete
operating instructions, refer to the GNS-420 Pilot's Guide and Reference, P/N 190-00140-20, Rev.B, dated August
2002, and the Pilot's Guide Addendum for the 400/500 Series Display Interfaces, P/N 190-00140-10, Rev.D dated March
2003. An FAA Approved Flight Manual Supplement, "GNS-420 VHF Communications Transceiver/ VOR!/ ILS Receiver/

. GPS Receiver", dated January 18, 2005, is installed in the POH.

ons are found in appendix A of the GNS-400 series installation manual. At this time,
continued airworthiness of the GNS-420. Maintenance

t installation for security, including all antennas and
d wiring runs for chaffing and control cable

Continuous Airworthiness Instructi
Garmin does not require any scheduled maintenance to ensure
is performed "on condition”. Inspect entire avionics & instrumen
connectors for security and corrosion as well as coaxial cables an
interference, during next annual inspection.

Advisory Circutar AC 43.13-1 B, change 1, dated September 27,

Electrical loads have been evaluated in accordance with
2001, Chapter 11, Section 3, Paragraph 11-36 (determination of electrical loads) and were found to be within limits.

Wire used in the above installations conforms to M27500 or M22759/16 of the appropriate guage as required by AC

43.13-1B, Paragraph 11-76 and 77. Wire was installed in accordance with Chapter 11 Section 5, Paragraphs 11-66

through 11-69; Section 8, Paragraph 11-96; Section 9, Paragraphs 11-115 through 11-126; Section 11, Paragraph
11-146 through 11-147; and Section 16, Paragraphs 11-205 through 11-210.

X Additional Sheets Are Attached

*.5.G.P.O. 1990-761-753



NOTICE

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(if more space is required, attach additional sheets, {dentify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

CESSNA  Model 182F s/N 1 8254730 N3330U  01/18/2005

The anteana coaxial cable used in this installation conforms to MIL-C-17/ 128-RG-400.
The above installations meet the requirements for static |

2(d), and materials and methods were chosen and em

oading in accordance with AC 43.13-2A Chapter 1, Paragraph
4 through 12.

ployed in accordance with AC 43.13-2A Chapter 1, Paragraphs

No changes are noted in the aircaft compass system. Ammended equipment list and revised aircraft Weight and Balance records

END

L) Additional Sheets Are Attached

*U.S8.G.P.O. 1990-761-753
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IR (03 IELGIQUND AND QUERATISHAL FLIGUT CHEGK PROCERUNES/ARPOATLQNM
CPERATIONAL ST, CURECI PROCEDIRES

]

OVEGALL BENFOTMAICR EINATION QL GER A HISTLAYERS-OUMATION,  KEERGLS. DEGRSEOUZMENT FALISE:

HAVIQATION TQUICHENT AZRITY IO . HAVIOQAYIYS DATA PREREIFATENY. i CPEN B2 CINCT RAEANER; .— ‘/-
CNBATE & MO0V FLICUT PLAN: |- _; -] vrecuotes. " 31 1083 08 GPS SIGHAL 7
FOTLEM DIRECT TO7 FUMCTIONS: 07 AV Rt {72715} (OnsK 01 SELECTOR SWITCHING

HLO AT DSSIGNATED VAVPORIT: o) DEARWGYONIAYFLNNY: [ !} onnkiay POVENFALURE: ;
PITERCETS 2200 TRAZK 12 ORFICM A CIS 1PN T LAVVORI [V : AFCS 118 NEVENSION: ‘-
VAT ON A SELECTED COLRSE: +” | ESTMATEOIMEGE ANVAL L~ 11 1 AnnuNCATON FAILUAE: d
TUNN ARICIPATION: | CSTMMATETING 1 O 0 11 { onenemunes:

V:AYFCUHT BEQUENCP I [+ | encuim stEr: Y el i [ [

other required equipment nr creata a flight hazard, Likewise, nocnnt oporetion of die GPS navigntion aystem Installation shall not
adversely affect the performanes of other rRiicraft equip:nent. The laterinces with alher airemft equipment must be dasigned ruch

that norma! of abnosmal QIS equlipnient optation ehell not ndvarsely aftect the: operation of other aquipment nor shall normal of

|
‘ EABURE PBQIECIHON: Any prababia fallure of thie plrhame IS noyigaiion sy72tem sholl not degrade tie nornng! operation of
|

tion. {Rnfarence FAR 2X.130S).

abnormis) opetotion of other aquipment edversaly aflnct tive GPS navigation cauipment upers

AN QILOTTIOUTL WMIRR L MISELAYGD
RIENEACKS PAVIGATIOARAOAMELERS:  EERCTS.OF SUTCHING AND IDANACELENNCTIQNS:

TAACK AHOLE HODE CHANCES - TUGHT MSTAUMRNTANIOL . MLOT HIAY STITICIENG - CO-PILOT NAV EWITCHING -
TRANSITION FROM: e | Jmarctaanon: ] jwrensace wa: . | INTERFACE LOOIC: 4
nourcToAroac: [ o2 .| lemmmoaarion: T Laommiciatons: | ANLIINCIATOPS: v L
| TRANSINON FRYoM: 1 Iwonaweroseey: | g 1] jrav inanseen: V7 IHAV TRANSSER: Dl
| sreroroi ToEnmoute: [ 1] ostanerowets: L v EIINCO REGOOHSE: (SNSITD NEOPUNSE:
‘ EVALIATE ALL OIOPLAYED ) searsmt: a1 bcanoots: i AFCS MODES:
‘ esvamsonannes: [ o] puanesensa: | i jowra r loner:
\ ‘ . N ACCESSINILIIY AUD YISIBILTY
| EMEOEVALUATION (Q.c.LOvIIDY YHECOMM S ERRIRICE [8.b.6) UL 16.5.16)) POt I0.CL2UMUGI:
| ' ' ===
| TRANTRONDES): | 2 YHE COMM R, R EIb — - ] SYSTEM FUNCTIONS
| (), 121,135 13100 i i CONTROLSTISFLAYS: v
| TCAS: 120300 PIE e} AMHUNCIATIONS: o
SAT QoMW ] (LR} s it SUNUGHT READABILITY: v
Ans; N A0 131.200 : *rIHTLIGHTING READABILITY; o
AFIDONNE TELLPHONS: [ i NLS 131325 EASE OF OPERATION: v
NHER COUIPMANT DN SYSION: ____! o REIE ye1nze0 PrOT RECOUECTION: (e 1 |
‘ LARPIIONALRYALVATIQN: i [HYHEUH E5U5102 APPROQACILI 0L CEYALUATIQN:
VERUEY CONTHUITY OF NAVIGATION DATA MO AREISICE APPRDAGH APFADNSL. ____  LEG MOOE OPERATION: EI
DL 310 CCRNEE LEFT AN HIGHT e P QT AT £~ __ | DISE ANC OPERAIION:
WIHKS AV 90 GEGNEES BAIK ANGLE: o reavromy SUCUENSER: ; HEADING LEGS AFTEA THE “UF TO
| [EPLAY SENSITVAY CUANSES: | 77, | NTERCEPT FINAL APPROACH
| VENFY FUE IS LEDS THAN 1.0 HMI (L4 AITE AHHUNCIATES 15 1RTIHS: "> | COUnSE (0TI, BEFORE THE “FAF: =
| A APPROACH TRANSTIION): FROCEDURE Bons AT P2Es L ) AND, AFTER THE ‘FA:!
| WITH AUTOPROT ANO FUGHT NINCCTON HOLEREY PAT UL AT IRESED DUIECT- 10 FUHCTION, BEFORE “WF'; 7
WITHOUT AUTOPLOT AND FUGHT UMECTOR:L__ 1 | JAPPROACH U LIk {________l AND, AFIER N E A
TIUNSHIOUS pem TOFOGH" ________ HONFRECISIGN APPROACIHES -
VENIFY FTE 1S LESS THAN 025 (WPFRANALCHD: 10 “10-TU OPERATENY I VEIUFY PROPER EOUIPLENT
VATK AUTOPLOT AND FUGHT DIRECTOR: 1D AT PROCECURT TV t: | OPERATION DUNING TR 2
WITHOUT AUTOPR.OY AND FuaHT ORECtOn: [ | { FOUS NS CAUCELLATION: | uSTHUMENT AFPROACHES: o
VERINYLAT, e vonn, e J (Sugyest hyee ¢iltzisit Grees of uverlay approachas or Jedicated GPS approaches)

LIST AtlY ADDITIONAL IN3PECTION AND 1CSTHENS: | s

I cenify that an operatonal Hight clictk { ceatify Grnt the data comeinzd of referenced herein aseorately veflects the final

was conducted 1/, W FAR 91.407 and the install:tion cenfipeation of the ﬂgﬂ;.{ggm_w navigation cquipment as it
getusn L0 Fervise. is instelled within tiis sireraft, Ths final configuration has been t2sted and inspected
it scconiaece witis the preseribed procedurs and apprapristely recorded on this form.
Al discrepancizs have been noted and conections made prior (o Felum-to-service.

aircraft is airv/o!

L AU,
SIONATURE: PILOT/ FLIGHT TESY DLR

J&%zz&! i o,
CERTIFICATE NO. SIGNATURE G INSFECTUR
SaZ. .-.p?zez«zang;.&mm_.”#
AMfl' GS INSPLECTOR FOn T 2 RUPAIR STATION NAME ARND NUMBER)

JL7a5 M | Y/ 1.7 /.312@7?

DETE M YIME convuCito { LOCATIOS 770 12512

Rev. -, Apnil 18, 1997

Fage & of 2

| AEA. Docvnncut No. 19970413




GES -IPR GROUND AND QPERATIONAL ELIGIL GHEGK PROCROVBEAIERCST FORM P

.

Repair Station Nawme: _Avsquyes Moo Lage, _ Nunber yrogogal  Aivcat Type: _ClesSsam / 824

indlvesa or Location: 205" Ae@aer o , Nipmon Lo, ZIBT _ Serial Nunivi/£20Y210_ Reg: fLIN0L.

VO No.: Teclwician: _Dawe: ; Report No; Dawe:
ORI

Paragraph numbere and refciences used in thia fonin ara deseribad In FAA Advisory Clrculer, AC 20-138. Ench block shouid be
Initialad to olgnlify that tio procedure was completed ur o valua vias entsced, whera appropriate.

Pasagraph 0.5.(2) of the AC describes requiioments for; “FOLLOW-ON IR AIMVWORTINNESS INSTALLATION APPROVALS®

“This type of approval refers to lnotnliation spprovels alter a thst thae sirvorthiness approval of the particuiar GPS navigation
cquipment has been (ssucd. Follow-on appravals mey uee the fires-tima ehworthinees opprova), which was Issued undor clther
TC oran STC, as a basis for inatallation (end operaticnal) opproovat.”

In order to valicate that a pravious TC or STC was tasued for the instiotio of the GIS navigstiun erpuipment in any ragke pnd
model of alrcraft, you must produce a copy of the S1C cerlificate, tie epproved Aimplane or Rotorcraft Flight Manual Supplem=ut,
end & copy of the suthorization or sgresiment friom the GFS nuvigation equipment menufacturer or STC hoalder, if different from the
manufecturer, allowing th= uze of the technical data esid the sights to reference the 57C.

INUIAL QRS APPRQYAK STATUS (9.c.02)0k: {GING CONMITIONS (2,b.171) ancl 8. c.(21(N:
" ¢GPS NAVIGATION EQUPMENT AFPAOVAL STATUS: .7 AEFNOVED FOR FUGHT 1M KHIOYAICING CONDITIONS: |
GPFS RAVIGATION EQUIPMENT CLAISITICATION: [ . SHTENNA SUSCEPHDLE TO ICE BUND-UP |
GPE ANTENNA ARPROVAL CLASSIRCATION: [V MOSILLE HARKAFUL EFFECTS:

ASTOPROT ANDYOR FLIGHT DINECTON INTENFACE: ___§=
SYSTEMS INTEGIAVION REQUINEMENTS:

il

HMALLY APFROVED BOFTWANE VERSIONTIEV:GION: ] ‘.ummm/u NOTES:

=

AIRCRAFT INSTALLATION DATA EVALUATION AND IISTALLATION CONFIGURATION NEVIEW (8. (1)1iD):
DESCOITTIE ANRRUDSTANTIAUNGRATA: GRS RAVISAUQE RGMIEMENTANRINIEREACED COMPOMENT PABT NUMBERS :

INSTALLATION DIAGRAMS: v EQUTAMENT LECCAVOIPAISANY FICLD OF VI . COUIPMENY CONTROLS: C7‘i

VIRNC IAGRAMS: 2~ . CINCUTT DREAKESLS -

EXAVMIT DATA FLOY DBGRAMS: — GPS COLRFPMENT PAAT RUMDIR, § [ wnnLs:

ALTENNA LOCATION DRAWNNG: —_— (EIHS ISTLAY TYPC: L ACCESSIBILITY; T

COUIPMENT LECATION DRAWINGI(O): — EIMSIFANT NUMEER; ! SWITCIING ATIRANGEMENTS: [l

UESURIPTIVE WIRE RCUTING: — COI PAAT NUMPERY; | _ ___{ RELATED INDICATONS: =

WINC AND COMNECTOR MARKING: v HOVING MAP DISPLAY 1Y | | nBLATED DiSPLAYS: [

(THER: XYWSTA IASPLAY PART NInSREN: | _ NELATED ANUNCIATONS: | &

YUE COMM INTRQEENENCKE (8.0 G IUk:: LINLLANE O BOTONCRAFT FMS EVALUATION:

VIF COMM FREQ! ) SN 431202 y 2t {:s AN ARPLANE O ROTORCANFT FLIGHT MANUAL BUPPLEMENT REQUIRED? Ho

121.126: PRI P S1F 1O, PRIFAAL AND INSTALL *GPS NOT APPROVED FOR (PR PLACARD. oz

121160 YA p 2 SIF YES, INCLUDE, FOMISATTED NE 9AME AS THE FAA APPROVED BASIC P45, THE FOLLOWING:

120,175; &1 mas i :§" COUFHENT OPENATING LIMITATIONS A3 TIICY EPFCCT SYSTEM: [

12120 ] moeo T ] enndenty AMVoR ApRGRMAL DPENATING PROCEOREs: © T T T [T

121226 & | iz 5 NOFA'AL OPENATIYA PROCEDURES NEFERENCING OPENATIONS MANUAL: —

121.250; ¢~ | smasy . 5__'_. 1 GENEAML SVSTEM LESCRPTION DETAUNG SYSTEM EAFACES: Lav—"

ADVNNAL EYALUATIONS:

STRUCTURAL APALYSIS - DECTMAALLOAY AIALYS!S - AIRCNAFT CNVIONMENT ARALYSIS - !
Qrs EQUIPVENT MWN NNG: '3-—1/“ ; ANE BLECTIVLAL LOADNG MR ) KGR CEESANON  DUES GPS MAVIGRATION EQUIPNENT MEXT i
QP2 ANTENNA MOUNTING: 27| orans navisalion CLuipstnn N CASAGTEY _IE RTCADO-165C RECUIREMENTD FOR :
DYNMIC REQUREMENTS: = | OF WECENERRIORAGENYI? | 47| THE AICIAFE I WACH IT IS RGTALLED? | v | l
CRAS LOAD RFOLANEVENTS: I

ANTEITNA AMALVSIS o | COMNRIIS:

ST AEM OF OBSTRUCTIONS? | &~ L : 2
ISIFFREEOF EAECTACAL OvsEr | o 7 |
NOTE: Mou:itthe GPS Antanna as cluse as possible to the mdzana of an iterfering VI iransaiitier (o redu:e VHF COMM istesference.
# VHF COMM Interforence prevalls from VHF vansmiters, remove the ELT antenad connectlion and chieck: for re-radiation theough ELT.

UST ANY ADDITIONAL TESTS NEQUIRED BY THE EQULPRIENT MAHUTACTUREDR HOT MENTIONED ABOVE:

ALA Docwnent No. 19970418 Pagcl ol 2 Rev. ., Agpril 18, 1997




MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation - Office Identification
Administration N WVV

Form Approved
OMB No. 2120-0020

for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

INSTBUCT]ONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequ'ent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure fo report can result in a civil penaity not to exceed $1,000

Mak ;
axe Cessna Model 182F
1. Aircraft -

Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark

18254730 N3330U

Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)

2. Owner _ Leon James Construction Co In 940 SE 12th Ave.
Ontario OR 97914
3. For FAA Use Only

The data yfz2eiem identified : glg:ab!e?%‘é

airworthiness require: above

described aircraft su =

auth o QVED

ate P g
W ( ] 4 Unitldentificatio 5. Type
p—

Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]

PROPELLER

Type
APPLIANCE

Manufacturer

6. Conformity Statement

C. Cerificate No.

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency
Avionics Master,Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanio VMIRO082N
3305 Airport Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic Radio class 1&2
Nampa,83dsa8h70 X |Certificated Repair Station
Manufacturer

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43
furnished herein is true and correct fo the best of my knowledge.

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date
6/19/2001

Signature of Authorized Individual

Thomas E. Bergstrom

7. Approval for Return to Service

i) 3 =

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

73y

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [1 REJECTED
FAAFit. Standards Manufacturer inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
Inspector
BY
§ i i Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X Repair Station Canadian Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
VMOR082N

(12-88)

FAA Form 337




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alteratlons to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished .
(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work compleled. )

Installed Proprietary Software System, Inc. "Angle of Attack Sport" instrument, CPU, and ports. This is an "Advisory
instrument” only, completely stand-alone from any other type certified aircraft system. The AOA utilizes pressure
from two pressure ports located in the aircrafts upper and lower airfoil and pressure from a stand-alone Aero
Instruments Co. Inc. pitot/ static head. The instrument requires calibrating in flight and permanently records two
coefficients of pressure measurments in the computer memory. The AOA display is a 3 color, 8 LED instrument
located in the Pilots left instrument panel, (top left). The display provides information when the AOA is at critical
angles, such as when the angle from zero lift is approaching an unsafe AOA. This instrument is placarded "AOA
-Advisory instrument only-Never for Primary Use". A flap down micro switch is mounted overhead near the flap
cross through cables so as not to interfere with flap operation. When the flaps are just started in the down direction,
a small adell clamp mounted on a swedged cable end releases contact with the switch, there-by informing the CPU
that flaps are in use. The Left wing AOA pressure ports are located 17 in. inboard/ 9 in. aft of leading edge (bottom)
and 20 in. inboard/ 9 in. aft of leading edge (top). Both Top and Bottom are placarded "AOA Pressure Port”. The
drain valve is located 20 in. inboard and 9 in. aft of Ieadlng“éd “"(I%Qtto ‘Thé’n'évi stand-alone Pltot Figad™ was
installed in an existing inspection plate cover located: agggftwrng‘gga. muand 8 m outboard from exlstmg alrcraft;
pitot probe. A new stand-alone S-Tec Static port was. mstalled in the left s snde, fowvard cabm, 4 mches below the o
existing aircraft static port. A .032" 2024T-3 doubler; was; added to thie: mspectron,platqcoven to support Ahe. newfy
installed Pitot/ Static head. , LER[AL P IR DR
Circuit protection provided by Samp ckt. brkr. placarded "AOA". :
All installations IAW the following: -
* AC 43.13-1B para. 4-52, 4-53,4-57, 4-58 & table 4-5,4-9/11, 6-40, 7-1,

7-14/18, 7-63/64 & table 7-2, 10-1/2 & table 10-1/8, 10-19/20, 10-21 fig.10-16

& table 10-1811-33, 11-47/49 & table 11-3, 11-53 & table 11-4, 11-66 & 67,

111151126, 11-135/139, 11-167, 11-174/179, 11-185/189, fig. 11-20/122 &

table 11-14/16, 12-1/27, 12-37 and 38 & fig 12-1/4, 12-51/53.

* Proprietary Software Systems installation and operat!on handbook, dated Aug.8,1998.

Wire used was Mil 22759/16 & Mil 27500/18. ‘
All installations completed using standard "AN" or mfgr. supplied hardware.
Aircraft recertified IAW FAR 91.413 & FAR 91.411.
Functional ground tests and calibrations satisfactory IAW appropriate post installation/calibration document, dated
07/99, rev. 1.

fala

Functional flight evaluations IAW "Sport calibration checklist", “Cruise and Landing Data" dated 07/99, rev. was
accomplished and recorded in the CPU.

Weight and Balance/Equipment list updated.

Log entry completed.

No adverse effects to magnetic compass noted. ' )

Load analysis completed and found to not exceed 80% of the altemator max. output(Contmuous and intermittant).

Instructions for cont.airworthyness: Aircraft was modified to install Proprietary Software Systems stand-alone
Angle of Attack system. At each annual inspection the following is to be accomplished:

Perform the annual condition checklist; 1). Pressure Ports, clear; 2). Air/ Water separator, drained; 3). Angle of
Attack, checked-The unit is self testing and will display it's findings; 4). Wiring condition and security, OK? 5). Each
24 months a Static system leak test will be performed on the AOA system to coincide with the aircrafts biennial
Static leak test as required by FAR 91.411.

L i ,
5 .

o et D e .,F TN e sE]AddmonalSheetsAreAttached 4ot e v

RS : U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-769-012/60157




© .. Form Approved

Pemmtsiation” o AN

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
US Department (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only
Federal Aviation T " Office Idertification

helr

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all.en’tri&%. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision\thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can resutt in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000

for each such violation (Section 901 Federdl Aviation Act of 1958).
Meke  Cessna . Model  4goF
1. Aircraft ;
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
18254730 s N3330U
Name (As shown on registration certificate) .. Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Leon James Consfruction,Co In ST 940 SE 12th Ave.
. ) Ontario OR 97914
" 3. For FAA Use Only
B uala dl 1 TIILT ) eSS Wil U DIIAAD0
aliworthiness requirements and Is approved only for the above
described aircraft sub) mity inspection by reon
/authorized in_F, s
Date FAA Inspector, NM-FSDO-11
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair {Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in item 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Erik B. Peterson X_{US. Certificated Mechanic 47619080711
3403 Airport Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic
Nampa, idaho 83687 Certificated Repair Stafion
Manufacturer

furnished herein is trus and correct to the best of my knowledge.

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

10/1/98 CCA/ g mﬁ

7. Approval for Retum to Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in tem 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED

FAA Fit. Standards Manufacturer X }Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)

BY Inspector
i i Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designes Repair Station Canadianp irworthir)mlass Grgup

Date of Approval or Rejection Ceitificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
. Designation No.
- 519080711 y
10~ 775 8 Cik B Lt

FAAForm 337 (1268




NOTICE .

Weight and balance or operattnq llm:tatlon changes shall be enteled in the appropriate aircraft record. An afteration must be
compatible with all previous afteratiohs to assure continued confonnity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished *
(if more space Is required, attach additional sheets. Idenllly with alrcraft natlonality and reglistration mark and date work completed.)

Removed: Standard equipment Cessna control wheels (piticpit).

Installed Avion Research Corp. Control wheels p/n CV¥-1 01 (pltlcplt), IAW Avion installation manual p/n CW-8001
Rev.2, June 26,1998.

Functional ground tests were found to be satisfactory IAW specifications listed in installation manual pg.3.

This installation is similar to Cessna factory installation uscd on later aircraft of this same model.

Weight and Balance negligible/Equipment list updated.
Log entry completed.

Instructions for continued alrworthyness. At each annual check for condmon and security.

. I s REET R/ N (DR I TN S
-------------------------------------------- END ja; “ERT R DOVGAS B TR RnoNTI I T s
nomey 6 }d rodagznl whmoines o Reidue o ; .

KEx RAT o oot

P00 3-M okegirl ART St

[_'_] Additional Sheets Are Attached

Siiadbisbetetv————
U.S. GOVERNMENT PRlNTlNG OFFICE: 1992-768-012/80157



Lo . . E Form Approved
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATFION OomB ”:- ”FWMU —
US Departmert Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or. Appliance) or se Only
fmﬁm ( me, = P ’ L Office Identification NN u
viation . i -
Administration . G'W\z
INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all ontries. See FAR 438, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposttion of this form. This form is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1 421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .
Ml Gessna ' Model — gaF
1. Aircraft : ! - ;
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark "‘
18254730 . N3330U
Name (As shown on registration certificate) ‘v v+, |Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner Leon James Construction Co In . 940 SE 12th Ave.
. , ) . . Ontario OR 97914
; 3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair |Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in fflem 1 above) X
POWERPLANT]
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer
6. Conformily Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Cettificate No.
Avionics Master L.L.C. U.S. Certificated Mecharic VMIR082N
3305 Alir| Rd. Foreign Certificated Mechanic Radio Class
Nampa, daho 83687 X | Cortiioated Repair Station 1&2
Manufacturer

D. | certify that the repair and/or alteration mads to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been ntade in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein Is true and comrect to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual
10/1/98 %—
7. Approval for Rotum fo Servics
Pursuant to the autherity given persons specified below, the unit identified in fterm 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED [] REJECTED
FAAFR Standards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization Other (Specify)
BY Inspector
i i Person Approved by Transport
FAA Designee X |Repalr Station Canadian Airworthiness Group
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
10-101998 VMSR082N — —

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE -

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record, An afteration must be
compatible with all previous al(efatiqns to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplishied .

Removed: ACK A-30 Altitude Encoder.

Functional ground tests were found to be'satisfa
Aircraft was Recertified for instrumgnt flight IAW
satisfactory. '

Weight and Balance/Equipment list updated.

Log entry completed.
No adverse effects to magnetic.compass noted.

(1f more space Is required, attach additional shegfs. Identify with aircraft natlc-)nali'ty and registration mark and date work completed,)

-~

Installed Transcal Mdl. SSD120-20 Altitude Encoder IAWAC 43.1 3-1A Ch.5 sec.1 par 228,230,231,233; Ch. 11 sec.1
par407, sec.7 par 514-51 9; Ch.156 sec.2 Par766-768;and Transcal Installation manual p/n M881000D Rev.E Oct.01 ,1996.
Also installed was an Avionics Master switch Placarded "Avionics Master”.

ctory IAW specifications listed in installation manuals.
FAR 91.411 part43 app F and FAR 91.413 part 43 app.E and found
oy, .

[] Additional Sheets Are Attached

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1892-769-012/50157




Q . .’} Form Approved
. MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION ., |OMB No. 21200020

US Deportment . h < . -1 7 ForFAA
of Tensportanon (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) - -, - oifee de:t'mcau;’n“eo"" :
Administration 6& N m ’(

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ortype all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 453 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) forlnstructlons
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421), Failure to report can resultin a civil penalty nottoexceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make . ‘ o Model - '
“ CESSNA - ) Lo : 182F C e
e Alrcreft Serial No. ‘ . . Nationality and Registration Mark~ T
18254730 Lo N3330U. "x- -, .
Name (As shown on registration certilicate) Address (As shown on registration cartificate) - - - -
2. owner |-eon James Construction Co., Inc.| = - ~ 940" SE- 12th. Ave.
: ‘ : "+ - Ontario,-Ore. 97914
C 3. For FAA Use Only - s
‘ . The data—=leaken identified herein complies with applicable N SN
\ airworthiness requirements and is approved only forthe above = ~~ - ot T
' described aircraft subject to by a perssn . © - - A T
authorized in FAR 43.7. , : S
N 24 BT " ‘
Date - " v
b R ' ) 4. Unit Identification -~ - - - - 15. Type
Unit L Make ) . .- Model » | 7 seratno.t . | Repeir Alteration
AIRFRAME e ve (As described in ltem 1 above) wewesse > ‘v l s 1 X
POWERPLANT ' ) )
PROPELLER | : N S R
Type .‘
APEUA.NCE Manufacturer o ) .- ) . - ’ .
6. Conformity Statement :
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
Western Aircraft, Inc. U.S. Certificated Mechanic __F.-A.A."C.R.S.
‘ 4444 W. Aeronca St.’ - Foreign Certificated Mechanic F'E6R532", Ajrframe
" Boise, Idaho 83705 X | Certificated Repair Station " - __ Class 1,2,3, & 4
" 2 Manufacturer L adio Class 1 & 2

D. lcertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

. " Denpis Philli

Date Slgnatur of ‘Authori ed Individual
24 June 1997 ‘

-

7. Appro‘ﬂ tor Return To Serv’ce\—

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unitidentified in item 4 was mspected ln the manner prescnbed by the

Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is APPROVED 0O REJECTED
FAA Fit. Standards . o Other (Speclly) S
By inspector Manufacturer inspection Authorization
% -
FAA Designee 47| Repair Station ggf:é‘a‘}fim %ﬁ?ﬁiﬁé’s?é?gﬁg"

Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or
Designation No.

7-3-97 szgs A

FAA Form 337 (12-88)




NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable alrwonhlness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(If more space is required, attach additional sheets. |dentify with aircraft nauonahly and registration mark and date work completed.)

1. This aircraft is modified by.the installation of a model ATS-8000
TCAD system, manufactured by Ryan International Corporafion, 4800 -
Evanswood Drive, Columbus, Ohio 43229, The TCAD display unit, part -
number 70-1100, serial number 940920, is installed in the aircraft’s
instrument panel, into structure previously approved for the mounting
of avionics and electronic equipment. The transponder coupler, part
number 70-1040, serial number 941073, is mounted to the aircraft’s
instrument panel substructure at station 10.00 and the dual antenna
module, part number 70-1050, serial number 940787, is mounted in the
aircraft’s tail cone at station. 129.00. The TCAD. §rocessor anit, part
number 70-1101, serial number7940920, is also:mounted in ‘the aircraft’s
tailcone at station 131.5. These units meet thé-static load
requirements of AC 43.T3=Z&7™gs @qmgeylsea‘1n¢I$77"‘CH”§te;,;, paragraph
2d, for normal/utility aircraft. Two “L” band antennas,' Comant model
number CI-105, are mounted on the aircraft, one on the upper fuselage
cabin roof exterior skin at station 37.00 and one on the lower
fuselage, at station 71.00. Antenna installation is as per AC 43.13-2A,
Chapter 3, paragraph 38b. System is installed as per the manufacturer’s
Installation Manual, part number 32-2101, revision 2, dated 6 December
1993. Altitude warning, traffic advisory, and equipment malfunction
functions are provided to the aircraft’s King KA-~134 audio system.
System operational tests are performed with no discrepancies noted. The
Ryan TCAD Pilot’s handbook, part number 32-2102, revision 1, dated 31
January 1993, is installed in the aircraft. A F.A.A. Approved
Supplemental Flight Manual, document number N3330U.doc, dated

JUN 24 8%, , is added to the aircraft’s required equipment. Circuit
protection is per the manufacturer’s recommendations in form of a 3 amp
circuit breaker marked “TCADY. - - s - -

This installation conforms to AC 43.13-1A, change 3, as revised in
1988, Chapter 11, section 2, paragraphs 424 (electrical loads limits),
429; section 3, paragraphs 442-449, and section 7, paragraphs 514-519.
No change is noted to the aircraft’/s standby compass system. Electrical
loads have been evaluated and found to be within limits.

Weight and balance forms have been amended and the equipment list
is rev1sed, at this time.

Details are on file, at this F.A.A. C.R.S., FE6R532N, under work

order A8240, dated 20 June 1997.
****************************** NOTHING ELSE FOLLOWS *******************

[ Additional Sheets Are Attached

{r U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OF FICE: 1991-668~012/606i%

oy




Q Form Approved

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2120-0020
US Department

of fansportation (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) For FAA Use Only

Federal Aviation %:ﬂca/’t{:)}mﬂ’ /
Administration / /
]

INSTRUCTIONS: Printor typeall entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {(or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to report can result in a civil penalty not to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make_ ___ .~ -~ L Model
-GESSNA = - ST e 182F

. Aircraft

1. Atrcra Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
18254730 N33300
Name (As shown on registration certificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
2. Owner LEON JAMES CONSTRUCTION CO. INC. 940 S.E. 12th AVE.
* LEON JAMES ONTARIO, OREGON 97914
3. For FAA Use Only -
4. Unit ldentification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME (As described in Item 1 above) XXX
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE Manufacturer
B 6. Conformity Statement
A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
U.S. Certificated Mechani

WALT SITZ = Foreign Cl:::taifiecated Me:rll:nic

HC 71 BOX 87A Certificated Repair Station AP544645414

BURNS, OREGON 97720 "

anufacturer

D. Icertify thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

C— 2D -6 LD SN
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is 18[ APPROVED 0O REJECTED

Other (Specif
;/;Qelg:bftandards Manufacturer )( Inspection Authorization (Specily)
BY
FAA Designee Repair Station g‘;ﬁ‘:é’a/;pig;%‘ﬁgigg;’é?gﬁgn
Date of Approval or Rejection Certificate or Signatdre)of Authprized Individual
? 2'17 Designation No.
-— -~
9L 51997 2 1 4

FAA Form 337 (12-8g) /




NOTICE ;

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the applicable airworthiness requirements.
- Pal

8. Description of Work Accomplished’
(!f more space is required, attach additional sheets. Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

MAKE: CESSNA MODEL: 182F S/N: 18254730 N3330U

INSTALLED CLEVELAND WHEEL #40-97A, BRAKE#30-63A IN ACCORDANCE WITH CLEVELAND DRAWINGS
20-134, REVISION A ; AND MOUNTING INSTRUCTIONS 50-24, REVISION C ; 'ALL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH STC # SAL3GL. WEIGHT AND BALANCE AND EQUIPMENT LIST REVISED.

END

3 Additional Sheets Are Attached

¥ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1992-668-012/60046




"‘B . Form Approved
@ -

o - MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . ey
oAhonsporiaticn (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) < 2=
Federal Aviation”

. ‘Olfice Identilicalion
Administration

om 1

INSTRUCTIONS: Print ot lype all entries. See I'AR43.9, FAT 43 Appendix B; and AG 43.9-1 (o1 subsequent revision thereof) for instruclions
and disposilion of lhis form. This reporlis required by law (49 U.8.C. 1421). Tailnie lo reporl can resultina civil penally nol to exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Fedesal Aviation Act of 1954). '

Male

Model

1. Aircralt sT"Ti“N"'Qg‘S“Syﬁ“ o ) G/W .
erial No.

e Nuliunz\lily and Hug}iﬁtélf(ﬁi\ﬁﬁlk
) T2S5Y 7D M EIIDU.
Name (As shown on registiation certilicate)

Addiess (As shown on registralion cetlilicate)
2. Owner LI S C oAUl 77 CD.TAE,

PR SERL2Y A
LEVNTRHES | FRES DA ORI , P Z 7514

3. For FAA Use Only

1. Ulgi__l_l_(_lenli(icalion

e 5. Type
Unit Make Model : Serial No. Repair Alteralion
AIRFRAME trsrsersrserererrsss.(AS described in ltem 1 AbOVe) wresrsvrsvrorrrrrren ><
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type T - -
APPLIANCE
Manufactuter

_G6. _C_g}!_[t_n lll_i_l_!_Slalemcul
B, Kind of Agency

A. Agency's Name and Addiess

C. Cerlilicale No.

——— ! VMO9RO82N
Radio Class 1 & 2

. - U 8, Cetlilicated tlechanic
Avionic's Master L. L.C. ign Cedificaled Mechanic

3305 Airport Road Xx|em
—Nampa., TD 83687

cated Repair Slation

- Manutaclurer

D. Icerlily thal therepair and/or alteration made o the unil(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or allachments herelo

have been made in accordance wilh the requitements of Parl 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the inlormation
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledye.

2/.3/96
7. Approval for fleluwn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specilied below, the unil identilied in item 4 was inspecled in the manner prescribed by the
Administralor of the Federal Avialion Administialion andis I3} APPROVED

Dale

Eig nature of Au thotized I wividual

£l REJECTEDL
: Other (Specily)
:l‘/;achl:bflandflrds Manufacturer Inspection Authorization ¥
By —~ i A by 1 {
- PO vraie Slals Yerson Approved by Transpor
FAA Designee X [Hupair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Y| Cerlificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.

7//5 96 VWIROB2H Wm

s
FAA Form 337 1z.00)




- NOTICE -

. 4 N
Weight and balance or operating limitation ¢ hanges .s/mll be entered inthe appropiiate aitcralt record. An alteration must bg
compalible with all previous alterations (o assure conlinued conlormity with the applicable airworthiness requiremants

8. Description of Work Accomplished

(Il more space is required, allach additional sheels. Identily with ancralt nationalty and registiation mark and date work complelaed.)
_TRSTRLED T ERGIMNEERING ZIRAE JNIZRAP Y J - 520 Z2) AT AT
CARITERS . SSbe7 ), 1) FE2772. 5557 /55arr24d PJJA@/W ’
ST IREL AT /»fg,y% PN olrdI ey PaEp //;7/?7,9/;@ iz SogAL. AR
A2 OPBUEL. )45 7 s Toon Apsaes B 08— cefST-oeaR fer. 2 =4/77,

FMED) 15 Menpiiren o 08 FEP Conrree, JEDESTAY. USTHG PG SHITLIED SRS
AND INTERIZCED 75 AYC-HUEVO Popnier. AR /58 7D SRpiiDe Pt SR Cer o AN
I THE i TR N TERE R s 108 Gl SAD At 3D SHNENTEKS
Cprrser 7~ /O/QWZ:&";)V/‘%@V%bg@x VRIS I Ldn P s

RS TRLULED \JROKLURS f o SRR SRS S,

Mo Sovpese £i72 75 WﬂA/MWM
Mé?@é?‘%&%/é&zxﬁﬂwzﬁx L 2NETT=D) s

ey SenKS o prrad)

Nornimg ELSE Foeionls

7] Additional Sheets Are Allached




Form Approved

D - L '
6’« . MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION . OMB No. 2120-0020

USDeporimen . . For FAA Use Onl

of ionsporiotion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) it Y
Ofllice Identification

Ffederal Avlotion -

Administrotion

Ml

INSTRUCTIONS: Print o1 typeall enlries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {(or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions

and disposition of this form. This reportis requited by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failuie to report can result in a civil penally not lo exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Seclion 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958). .

Make

Modetl

AN S 7Y R L~ el

Serial No. Nationalily and Registration Mark
- SISV Z0 - - N AN TZHL.

Name (As shown on registration cerltilicate) Address (As shown on registration cerlificale)

1. Aircraft

2. Owner LEW JE}«;’&'WWM@_EA, PO SELCT Ave;
4 ERTARID, O D7l
+ . 3. For FAA Use Only . .. ’

4. Unit ldentification . . .15. Type
Unit Make Modei ., -Setial No.. Repair Alleration
AIRFRAME - trrrrrrrrrsaerecrers (AS described in llem 1 ab—OKf") B S S S N N Y . T e ~X
. . ,v . . .

POWERPLANT N :
PROPELLER : ' o

Type oot : )
APPLIANGE . ‘ i B

Manulacturer

_6.. Conformity Statement

B. Kind of Agency C. Cerlificale No.
1).S. Cerlilicaled Mechanic

Avionic's Master L.L.C. ro= VMIRO82N

Radio Class 1 & 2

A. Agency's Name and Addiess

o _rglgign GCerlilicated Mechanic |
3305 Airport Road . K X | Certiticated fepair Statien
— Nampa_,._Th_83687 - | Manufactures

D. Icertily that the repair and/or alteration made o the unil(s) idenlilied in item 4 above and described on the reverse or allachments hereto

have been made in accordance wilh the requirements of Parl 43 of the U.S. Federal Avialion Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Dale

Signalure of Authorized Individual

?//// 96 4 £

7. Approval for etutn To Service

Pursuant to the authority given peisons specified below, the unil identilied in ilem 4 was inspecled in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Avialion Adminisuationandis  [3f APPROVED  (J REJECTED

E,";/r:chl‘lbflaudfuds Manulaclurer Inspection Autlhorizalion Other (Specily)
BY —_—
FAADesignee | X |Repair Station Canada Rvwortiingss Grou.
Dale of Approval or Rejection | Cerlificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
20/ 96 VWOROB2N WW
4

FAA Form 337 (12-89)




-

- NOTICE

Yo s
Weight and balance or operaling limitation changes shiall be entered in the appropriale aircralt record. An alleration must bg
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conlormily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, attach additional sheelts. ldenlily with aircralt nationality and registiation mark and dale work compleled.)

SemoveD Morez. Sent5 Tyiecrrontt Gy Avd 1579 T700 TZoknt CooR2piR7ae
ANS7222ED S~TE5°. Sys7EM 42@7-—/73-52) AeTERrloT ) A SHS7ISS0D,

HC T+ L3R Caprrars-& SECF ) S Y SECT 33597 S smer f6 , Autiad Sigane.

IHSTRULAIIEN SFRr AL IIH BOf — SDL5T 00 REV, )~/ 28 AME_TT Actmn)

ZHSTRURATION FIRAGL PP SBO — O/2d ~E0> RevO~S/95% - -
SBCCopprySHED sarsTpL TSN ST S50 SEROGRAMMER ) COMPETER, 1) Lo
CENTER LHTTRAMIEN 7 SRR LSING SUPLIED SAD 1ot TH TAAIAED T G5

LLIIORRON SEO ApD Retisd Srimgr ALY 425 )Z@V/é’a,&z’éz AND ) DEVUGFANY NS,

VIR 12 SRS Revmy Aup FE~cocey gy loms LA Prsisirzen Sz,
7#& Res Brtr7on SwIzst 21647705 /B DBy prsnr ot 5 Conmpnt i

Ty SemertrE Swy/7a8 s s, ag/gg‘%‘r’/ CtRerer 7 PReracsomml For. THRE

D -
PRSIV vt 15 /Rosives B St TBSxE
IMEUED Rovs. Seer it LEBZLING AND I SO AW AT FRSEINGE As
VIS RS, PRESSURE TRophts DI S50 077 D 1 NGNS 575 Ty
CoOPRIRIZE_TAY) 5707,
SNSTRUED 151173, DIREETINAL G yppy ) 550053109 WTH HERDING P s
N e E oF B D-Syen, THn S7z.
S LB TI0m 8. 225 T T2 SECTIN T SF S LAETRLRTIN, MGA 2L 5/9773%72;9/.
Mo ADVERSE” EFFELTS 7B AHGMETTLCDI ST No7Iod 27727 2im5 SHr o A
WEIGHT - GMNCE CorperzD .
LGS AuD ERUPIENT LIST RFLR7ED,
PBMCTTINL. FTYGN7E L0077 A Topr o
S ppleRt. Secgrorn. 272
NG ELSE Sy o iiS

%Jéwm@/ﬂdm/)w’m/

S—.

(1 Additional Sheets Are Altached




. ”

(1 . Form Approved

> MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OMB No. 2‘22';’“20 —

of Tronsporiotion (Airframe, Powerplant, Propelier, or Appliance) Sies dF°t'.:.: - Use Only
Federol Aviation . ice dentitication
Administration 6-“}\-2- N M‘ \\

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 (or subsequent revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report is required by law (49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure to repori can resultin a civil penalty notto exceed $1,000
for each such violation (Section 901 Federal Aviation Act of 1958).

Make Model
1. Alrcraft ~ GM - - d/ W_
Serial No. Nationality and Registration Mark
LFRETZR L2 FITOH
Name (As shown on regislration cerlificate) Address (As shown on registration certificate)
LERAN TR IES oM STRUET IO CE5 ZAE:
2. Owner . G SE L2724 /v
LEOH TAVES , fPRES7OE2/T
EWTRID , prege 23/
3. For FAA Use Only
4. Unit Identification 5. Type
Unit Make Model Serial No. Repair Alteration
AIRFRAME rrsrerrrrrrserrersrs (As described in_Ilem 1 above) > ><I
POWERPLANT
PROPELLER
Type
APPLIANCE
Manufacturer

6. Conformitly Statement

A. Agency's Name and Address B. Kind of Agency C. Certificate No.
- Iz L0 U.S. Certificated Mechanic
/‘i‘“l//é’/ﬁcﬁ//ff“k g | Foreign Certificated Mechanic ) I/M? ,@m
5:?05’ LIS /@w Cerlificated Repair Station WIO Ms/
MMP@J;D' T3L37 Manufacturer LTS

D. icertify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Date Signature of Authorized Individual

Mipeen & /774 W
7. Approval for Return To Service

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is )XAPPROVED O REJECTED

Other (Specif;

rrggelz:bftandards Manufacturer Inspection Authorization (Specily)

BY
: : : Person Approved by Transport

FAA Designee X Repair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection ‘| Cerlificate or Signature of Authorized Individual
Designation No.
z/5/% vugeos2N W

FAA Forr;\ 337 (12-88)




. NOTICE

Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An alteration must be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conlormily with the applicable airworthiness requirements.

8. Description of Work Accomplished
(If more space is required, altach additional sheets. Identily with aircralt nauonahly and registration mark and date work completed.)

Wz\éf/@ ZVSW@/V o= W.Z‘A/‘&Wé‘j' %’7@'@%%/@2;/4/&5
ANBY 22 Y STV avTmt UL TEE, AND T TN STl R
Slwuns. L5772y 25005 fRr, B AND AEHTAT S CH S Tmny, CHEY Secr;
R G 5RT, Ot 15 ST /e g ND STCAE TARET MM, LT Tpulai72D Lo
Rogp IV S TR FUERT PRere2, Aor: Sine, Urnig Ao EéTWﬁ/éW
IoUTED THesy EXITTM Lot e s sy ot LAt St TS TRAL AU ITLE

IrogES & EGT_ SCHT B £ AL FEMP. THME oppr SROTE 43 MorhTED on) AU
SeE Cusiny e Puer Lozerspi,

A - .

LSO MsTRLLED Dy rzeomy f~655=) TERP/ Vor 7/ S pree s S ler2e 2Rl Zissimes nion)
IIANERL 1145 RO, A-F0fe FIsptos Entsinsse. s o sstainFand Somns; Sents 3/ ng
MMANURL 12K GOl KT ~an05 REVi T~ ~ 955 WD 3. /58 CH- SBEwT; /[ S S TiB 3

SE7 ) VS sezFi /L, LT Moan 72D sas Z&/ﬂfﬁ Lorr TR TR EAtERT T RAEL. T

SIPE,  Cphpnir s eovioED Sy DT AN S
I T end . ZESTS J»ﬂ:rzﬁf?’/%\/ PID M Lz, Lagpes AdegEr,

Mo iopumse Lz forzs),

O RGBT o AYpsptezie. Corgrzpss, |

— /(/p;;y?/z/g EL5E FRpsons

O Additional Sheets Are Attached
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FAA AIRCR?&TA}EGIS ? -~/ /. 5
CAMERA NO DATE: _ e —
Ry — " ) -
¥
j
[l
-4
! . .
'
!
!
} .
~ 7 e o Form.Apprpv‘ed
L US Department ( ke jariotd i) Sl g digaed T\AlLT oue N::;.‘::A Use Onl
ofranponaun - . - - {Alrframe, Powerplant, Propelle . ot . . :
; . TR : /| Office identification - Oy
Adrministrotion - . LT : S -t M :
- . INSTRUCTIONS: Print or typs all entries. Ses FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Apperidix B, and AC'43.8-1 (or siib§squent revision thereof) for instructions
\_ and dispoaition of this torm: This report is required by law.(49 U.S.C. 1421). Failure toreportcan result in a civil penalty nat to exceed $1,000
\{! for each such violation (Section 801 Federal Aviation Act of 1858), . ST T .
i Make. - N Modet ' i o
- o R ) . : . ~.
1. Alreratt Cessna L ‘ 182F ‘ ‘ o
i -Serial No. A R Nationality and Regismnor) Mark
Lk 182-54730 ! N3330u
| Name (As shown on registration certificate) - ) Addrass (As shown on registration cerlificata} )
N . - : ) . \
‘ . |2 oweer  |Leon James Construction Co. . | 240 S.E. 12th Avenue 3
_. _ _ : FEE - Inc Ontario, Oregon 97914
' 3. For FAA Use Only , : -
Dt __4 Unitidentification ..~ . |5 Type
Unit ‘ ',Milka‘ v : s Model - Serial No. Repair | Alteration
- ARFRAME - ibed in llem 1 above} eeeseerss vorrer : : : X -
e l./ {’ } . K " {7."4' . : ,j‘.»l . - 'V . .
," . A P = S ) L
v POWERPLANT ?
I P‘o};{mwn
b APPLANGE e ‘
SR _ - : .. 6. Conformity Statement . .~ . 7
o i A. Agency's Name and Address ot oo | B, Kind of Agency < . L C. Certificate No.
. Helicopter Maint.: Corp = - .| U:8. Contiticated Mechanic )
! - P e . - - —— : —FC6R530N .
§ dba Executive Avionics. & Maint Fareign Ceriticated M Radio 1 & 2 -
I 2465 Commerce Ave .° X_| coniicated Repair Station S
TR Boise, '1d°83705 - _ .. . - Manufact -
i D. Fcertify that the repair arid/or alteration made to the uiit(s) identified in itam 4 above and described on the reverse or attachments hereto
i __have been made i accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the infarmation
; ) “furnished herein is lrEe and correct (o the best of my knowledge. N - .
! Date - i o Signature gf Ajithorized |
06/12/95 , ' )y :
: i - 7. Appro Return To Sarvice - .
ff‘ L Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below; the unjt identified in item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the
: “Administrator of the Federal Avialian Administration and is APPROVED 0O REJECTED :
; - - ' ' . Other (Spec]
- Elm:bflandnrds Manufacturer Inspection Authorization . ‘{ pecily) . .
LN ay 1 . ) .
- o I Person Approved by Transport- '
n ‘ FAA Designee ) Repair Station Canada Aifworthiness Group _
o Dateol Approvalor Rejection | Certificate or Signatur otAuthorize%ﬂivid al .
: g ’ . signation No. _ P ' o
R W i sh30d]) | \ »
H - . ~ 3 . . o



: STRY
_FAA AIRCRAET BEGISTR
L CAMERA NO MTE

o et . s T e
I B L TR NOTICE j
T Werghtandbalancaorope:aung IlmnauonchangasshaIIbeem radmt 9appro I
. T compaublo with all provious almaﬂons lo assure contmued conlormn

¢ s estA

el

0 aircraltrecord. An alteranon mustbe
withthe' epphcable alrworthingss requirements.

A

L

tlon of Work Accamplished
C : . 3; :3;% sopaca is requlrod a'::ach addlllone} shaars. Idenmy with aircraft nallanamy and reglslrauon mark and date work completed.)

ERWErTAY

-

C1. Removed Gendée 5 200B Nav/Com and Cessna.electric clock

& 20 Installatlonsf

(a) In talled new Allled Signal Av1onlcs KA -134- -02 audio panel in
‘ I S - center panel at station 15. O and
T I breaker 1abeled "AUDIO" .

‘ (b) Installed new Allied Slgnal Av10n1cs KY- ~-97A COM RADIO in
o . center avionics Ppanel:at ‘station 12.0 system protected 10 amp
: . circuit:breaker "labeled "COM 2" Existing antenna used.

I - (e). Installed Mid Continent Instruments MD-90. BLET

PR ... .- r-analog clock: Used ex1st1ng Clock w1rlng.‘system prqtected

T '?-by amp fuse. ‘Spare’ provlded - y

protected by 5 amp c1rcu1t

h
v -

y“All work accompllshed in accordance with:

; S AC43 13-1A chapter 11, paragraph 428 -430, 442 449 514 519 ,;

i R Chapter 15, ‘paragraphs 753754 766 768 820 B42 L

i ??w Y ACA3: 13~2a: chaptervz paragraphs 21-23'& 27. . o

PEIONN All%ed Signal Install Manual part numbéer 006- 00674 0001 P

_,j# o . for'KY =974, 006 -00159- 0002 for KA-134 audlo panel Ehb
* o

N fect noted to wet compass.
7N

5 Welght and balance rev1sed and equlpment llst updated.
***** ¥

PIEREY
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_CAMERA Nocifag DATE: 5//e 5 ]

Ten e
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|

Form Approved .
OMB No. 2120-0020

... FarFAA Use Only

“Totlice Identification

Lpom-it

- tor each such violation (Section 801 Fedenl Aviation Acl

of 1858);

5 Of bsaquent revision thereof} for instructions
and disposition otthis torm. This report is reguired by law {49U.5.C. 1421). Fa.lute o mpnrl canigault in a civii penaity not to exceed $1,000

Make

Cessna.

1. Alrcraft

T

g

Nigej Hﬁnd Reolslrallpn Mark

Name (As shown on ugl.matlon certificate)

|2 owner Leon James Constructlon Co. Inc

W 5B

istration certificale)

Avenue

Ontario, Oregon 97914

3. For FAA Use Only

|5 Type
.. Serisl No. Repair | Alteration
v
R " - A
A. Agency's Name and Address* Nt . B. Kind of Agency C. Cenificate Na.
Helicopter. Malntenance Corp. U8, Contiicated Mechanic bcE o
dba Executive ‘Avionics & MAint| _|Foreign Certiicated U C6R530N
2465 Conmerce Ave - X Ceni'-cawdﬂeggrm .Air'fi:'ame 2
| Boise. Idaho 83705 - . . - Manuf

D.- | certily thatthe repair and/or alteration made to the un
have been made in accordance with the requirements

it(s) |demmad initem 4 above and described on lha reverse or attachments hereto
“of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulatlons and that the inlormation
furnished herein is true and correct to the bast ot my knowlecge

Date
06/12/95 L E

groval for Return T gmﬁo‘

J - 1. Ap| .
Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the y identified in item 4 was | ted in the prescribed by the
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Admmlsu'allon and is APPROVED (O REJECTED . . . .

. Other (Specil

fsﬁﬁ«f&?“"""“‘ Manufacturer Inspeclion Authorization (Specily}

8y & Person Approved by Transport g
" 4 . arson Approved by Transpo

FAA Designee - {/fepair Station Canada Airworthiness Group

Date of Approval or Rejection Cartificate or Signatur, of Authorizgt Indlvn
. gnation No.
9775 | fplgmn ' ,

FAA Fosm 337 (1268




FAA AIRCRAJ

CAMERA NO o

]
I
i
!
|
Ha

e

BEGISTRY X‘ <G5

DATE:

be'éntaredin thea appropnala aircraft record. An allarauon must be

cc nlffm:ty with ths appllcab alrwor!hmsss requzremants

(Il

lcﬂpllon ol \Vork Acl:omplmml 5
more spacs is mqulrod attach ad,

'c tuel flow system 1n accordance with

_rcult breaker labeled "FUEL FLOW"




~ MAJORREPAIRAND ALTERATION RN IO
(Airframe, Poweérplant; Propeller, or Appliance). . : =t =y

Office Identification
M-FSDO-09

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entriés. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appeniix B,and AC43.9-1 (or subsequient revision thereof) for instructions
and disposition of this form. This report s required by law (48 U.S.C. 1421). Failureto feportcan resiit jin acivil penaity not to exceed $1,000

T T e Ty Can

for each such violation (Sectioh 9071} @G@I“Agiatiq"r:‘ Act_gfleSB)., e -t
1 Make : ) ‘ : [ ) -
CESSNA - VoL R A BT A
Serial No. A : Nationality and Registration Mark
18254730 . N3330U ... .
T e T T
Ine. Sk Ontario - OR . 97914 .-

1. Aircraft

.

~ - 3. For FAA Use Only

Unit L P : “Model Seria No. - Alteration

ARFRAME 1. ., ereeseseomoreeiloas. As désciibed initom 1 25013) reotesen . D ¢

POWERPLANT

PROPELLEA

N BRI e
APPL'4 NCE Manufacturer

T

A. Agency's Name arit_! Addl-'ess - e ;- [:B:7King ong'ghcy-l‘fv— A C CemﬁcateNo‘
Flightcraft, Imc.” - | —Jus Conificated Mechanic 7 ' - FCP2831D .
904%4 Boeing Drive S Forolgn ContficatedMechanic 1 1ags I&IT Radio -
Eugene OR = 97402 |k [Conificated Repair Station Class III Airframd

Manufacturer .

have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 o
furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowl;dpe.

D. | certify that the repair and/or aiteratioh meds to.the unit(s) idé"nmie%gma above and described on the revers or atiachments herato
T

.S. Federal Aviation Regulations and that the information

R e L R A T Sl i

°37 Jan 1995 o o © Gary L. Picou

S aria
s

Pursuant to the authority given persons specified below, the unit id'ah'tiﬁé'd‘ir{ item’ 4 was msbectequ;g m
Administrator of the Federal Aviation Administration and is .. 5XAPPROVED . O REJECTED o

! ﬁéﬁﬁ&?“‘““‘"’s Manufacturer Inspection Authorization - (Specity)
By 1L __j.epection Authorization .

i : R tation . -~ |~ | Person Approyétl by Transpoit:

FAA Designee _xq Repair Station ., -7 Caned el ﬁ'"m y

Date of Approval or Rejection geqlflca(e orN ) A i ivi R A .
1995 esignation No, - ) ' PR R IR IO

R ————

Sist

a‘hhér»‘pria&s{:ribed by the

T

" FAA Form 337 (12-gs)




NOTICE - :

" Weight and balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the approptiate aircraft récord. An alteratigo-miust be
compatible with all previous alterations to assure continuad conformity with the applicgble airworthiness .rem‘fi?emenls.

R

8. Desr‘:rlpiio.n of Work Accomplished — — ; . ‘ i ‘ l ‘
(1 more space is ,ef,u:red. aTﬁéd Tﬁ"ﬁwmgnmﬁﬁa‘@ﬂfﬂww iﬁ!’-‘,fﬂﬂ éﬂ':a"d date work completed.)

1. Il Morrow Apollo 360 GPS receiver

1.1 Equipment

“Fhe Il Morrow Apollo 360 GPS nsists of a iaanel miounited GPS reisiveriiavigator; THis

equipment is installed as référence ‘only, and not approved or intended for navigation undé
instrument flight rules. S R

. e
+

1.2 Components and locations

The Apoilo 360 GPS panel unit, Part Number 430-0256, sérial nuiber 1034076 is located in
upper right hand section instrument panel, in a 3-inch instrument opening praviou'sl»éqgiquj_f
The instrument mounting was modified to accommogate the unit. This location provides ideatpitot .
visibility and access to the unit. In addition to the-GPS unit, a panel-mounted piate to ' ‘

accommodate the serial-interface cable was fabricated and installed below the instrum'ent panei. - N
This connector is not designed for in-flight access, but only for database updates. ? :

Instrument panel alterations were mads in acéordance with Ad_visofy Circular 43.13-2A, Chapter
2, paragraph 21 (installation), 22 {menufagiurer's instructions) and 23 (a)(b)(c) and (H(instrument - -~
panel mounting). - , i

1.3 Approval basis e

The Apolio 360 GPS, part number 430-0256, is FAA-PMA apptroved and has previously 1 :
approved Supplemental Type Certificate, STC SAQ014BSE, covering installation in a Partenavia ! ... —:
P68, for flight under VFR. This approval basis would extend to this aircraft under AC 20138, 1+
paragraph 7.(a)(2) Follow-on installations of the same GPS navigation system. This GPSisnot |- suheics
integrated with any other aircraft system. - R :

“The Apollo 360 GPS is designed and tested to meet all environmental requirements contained in "~
~ RTCA DO-160C as applicable to installation in this aircraft. Mechanical and electrical instalfation
. conforms to the standard$ and practices specified in Advisory Circular 43.13-1A and Advisory -
Cirqular 43.13-2A, as indicated below. s o, - NN

) 1.3.1 Instaliation manuals ' i o :
" Installation made in accordance with manufacﬁurer‘s ins;@ptions'gdntaihéﬂjh'Aﬁéﬂb.Round
Model 360 | Instaliation Gt_n'de part numbsr 560-0124-00, October 1994: o

1.4 Electrical installation

1.4.1 Electrical power )

“- Fourteen-vait power supplied through 2 ampére circuit breaker; Klixon part 1 72
._collocated with the GPS data port, jabeled “GPS:* Electrical toad is within'load timits for the
aircraft electrical system. . o s e
Electrical load performance limits comply with considerations outiined in Adviso

1A, Chapter 11, paragraph 424 (load fimits), 42_5»(9@nér’ators')§ 428 (dete
429 (circuit protection). L ' i




FAA Form 337-Cessna 182F N3330U

1.4.2 Electrical interface S
No external displays or ah'naniafors are used, ‘T;he"‘é_e'ri'_'aj!_ data,cable'y
manufacturer. Power and ground wires'are Tefzel M22759-18:18, - . _

Electrical installation and wiring in aceordancs with Advisory Circilar 43.13-2A, Chapter 11 ;
section 3, paragraph 442 (general), 443 (wire requirements), 449 (stripping insulation), 450 -
(terminals) and 451 (terminal/stud attachments), Section 5 (oonnecté:r_s), paragraph 478

/as slipplied by the ..

(general), and 485 (terminal strips), as well as Section 7 (rauting, tying, lacing and tying), .
paragraph 514 (general), 515 (bend radii), 516 (slack) 517 (routirig) and 519, (ties and lacing) L

1.5 Placards

Placard “GPS LIMITED TO VFR USE CNLY' applied to instriment panel below Apollo-360 GPS
navigator. Placard * APOLLO 360 DATA PORT" applied to serial data port connector plate.” ’

1.6 Antennas

A Patch GPS antenna manufactured by Aéro Anténia and supplied by I Morrow, part number ~ . -

575-9, was installed on fuselage cabin top. The antenna is mounted on the skin, with a doublert. -

plate inside the skin. The doubler is constructed of .040 2024T3 aluminum, and bolfed through " -~ - "

the structure in accordance with manufacm’r*e?_'sghst_mctiogr']s and Advisory Circular 43.13-1A,
Chapter 15, Saction 6 (antennas), paragraph 842, (coaxial connectors), and Advisory Circular
" 43.13-2A, Chapter 3, paragraph 36 (performance), 39 (3)(b) (assgmb}y of coaxial connectors),

~

1.7 Testing

Operationally tested per manufacturer's instructions"for the Apollo 360 GPS. Determingd this . '~

installation does not adversely affact existing airc'raft systems per FAR 23;1301.
_1.8 Documentation Supplements and othérjgiaéiudls - _ .
Apollo 360 Users Guide part number 560-0123-00, piacea;ig"ﬁie'éirplane, A copy of the STC,

" Installed Horizon Instruments Tach

Master Drawing List, and Unit Configuration Matrix placed with aircraft records. No additional =~ .
Airplane Fiight Manual supplements, amendments or other documen_tation specified or required. -

)

19 Wei'g'!.it & balance & equipment list

Weight and balance and equipment list amended.

ometer, Model P-1000; F
replaces existing mechanical tachometer with EIgctmnic Eng

The new unit is in the same position bctﬂpi_éd by the original tacho etér

i

2.1 Approval basis

Installation in accordance with Suppleméhtél Type Certific

2.1.1 Installation mal‘l_uals‘ E "

Installation made in accordarice with Horizon Instrumeni

Manual, part number P103050, rev..D, dated 03/1 2927







FAA Form 337-Cessna 1'62#{N'333c')u‘ |

.

21 2 Electracal power and mterface

' Electncal power supphed by addmonal circuit breaker in aircraft

"“TACHOMETER." This breaker and ptacard supplled as parl of STC'lnstallatton kit. Unit
" conniected to aircraff magneto switches per manufactdrer's instructions. Wire routed per
manufacturers instructions, and Advisory Cireular 43 13-2A, paragraph 517 (routmg)

- Unit is internally illuminated, with pilot controlled mtens:ty on un|t face. ‘

* Other than as specrf ied in the manufacturefs instructions, electncal mstallaf’ on and wiring was
done in accordanca with Advisory Circutar 43.13-2A, Chapter 11, section 3, paragraph 442
(general) 449 (stripping insulation), 450 {terrninals) and 451 (termnnal/stud attachments) i
Section 5 (connectors), paragraph 478 (general), and 485 (ferminal strips), as well as Sectnon 7
(routing, tying, lacing and tying), paragraph 514 (general) 515 (bend radii), 516 (slack) 517 -
(routing) and 519, (ties and lacing). e

22 Documenmtion Supplements and other manuals
Alrcraft Flight Manual Supplement PIN P1 14053 provaded to alrcraft documentatlcn

2.3 Testing SR

' Operationally tested per manufacturer's lnstructlons. Determlned this mstaliatlon doas not
adversely affect existing aircraft systems per FAR 23 13010 & .

- 2.4 Weight & balance & equnpment list .

" Weight and Balance change is neghglble acoordmg to ‘anufacturer‘s mstruct:ons Equ:prne
list amended. o ’
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Form Approved

L5 Desariment
of HOOSDOATNon -

MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION

(Auirame, Powerplant,

Propeller or Appha..ce)

OMB No 2120-0020
For FAA Use Only

[Office loant ic o
AT “pe

lNQTDUC"'IONS Printor.

t/pe all, enmes SéeFAR 439
This’ reporl is requued by

—

‘aw (491.5.C. 1421). Failui jo reportcan result:

FAR4Z Appendnx 3 and AC 43.9-1 {or subseguent ravisinn t! ereaf) forin

by b e
HEPITITen-]

nacivilpenal ynottoexceec $7.500

posmon af this form.
of 1958):% -

"1 Model

ichi-such violation (Secunn 901, Federal Aviation Aot

182 F

Make
) Nauonamg and Registration Mark
00U

CESSNA

Address As shown on reglstrallon ct rtificate)

"940 SE.12TH AVE\ .
ONTARIO, OREGON\ 97914

15. Type

- Serial No. ‘ Repair | Alteration

| xxxxx

:| C. Certificate No.

“AP544645414

ind describie an the reverse or attachments hereto
viation Regulations and that the information i

Person Apprcved by-T

Rt : port.
: Repalr Sta_uon Canada Aurwonhtness Gmup i

< Cemﬂcate or -
',-(, Deslgnahon No:




FAA Atacauz*: asciéra'v

CAMERA xo..BA/ nuz:/g—jé—?" |

’ ~ L - - . 4
5 sl Lic eiice ed i (1€ 40p/Upt ratg diioral! recurd, A airs auon L 2
Sornuty with the app.’mable arrworth.ness requirementt

weignt and baiance of operduing nfildioe Ciidlige
c».)«npa!:.‘*‘e wetn 3l prevcy nbeang (e s e s ORLRUST UG

Pt

sh additiorial sheets Identl ration mark and date work completed.]

s AERO PRODUCTS WINDSHEILD IN ACCORDANCE WITH
AND EQUIPMENT LIST REVISED._

END .

8. Description of Work Accomplishied

(It more space is requrred, atla y with aireralt nationality and regst
INSTALLATION OF GREAT LAKE
STC SA301GL. WE TGHT AND BALANCE
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i T;\T‘ TeoeTenblene 1o e . Form A Wd
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION L | Budget Bureau Ng. 04-R060.1

FEDERAL AVIATION ‘ADMINISTRATION:.
: o P : _ FOR FAA USE ONLY
MAJOR REP A"? AND MT.ERA“,O;N_],, B . OFFICE IDENTIFICATION
(Alrframo,,PoWorplqnf,j‘Propo‘ll.r,v 9:‘-714\99!179;_\,_':._-‘)_7 o ,{)}5-&5/:0_0
Sec FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.0-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)

INSTRUCTIONS: Print or type all entries.-
for instructions and disposition of this form.

MAKE D " | MODEL
' ‘CESSNA : : E
SERIAL NO.

182F

1. AIRCRAFT

T T T NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
'182.54730..- . . .o N3330U

" |NAME (As lhowno'nrogish'cﬁqny:.ﬂiﬁ@.)."ﬁ'  B

2. OWNER COLBY 1I, JOHN-W. ..".inisy ' ' ONTARIO, ORE. 97914 _4

& Ty TON Ok SE LY,

ADDRESS (A1 shawn on registrotion certificote)
VBN, VERDE

L ‘.-UN"_IDEN"HUTION' - _ 2 "5, TYPE
SR : ALTER-
ATION

= uNi MODEL - SERIAL NO, AL

AIRFRAME 7 SV , '_ wou (A3 describad in ifem 1 above) aees ! X

 POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

TYrE

APPLIANCE

MANURACTURER .

. - 6, CONFORMITY STATEMENT .
A. AGENCY'S NAME wp "AODRESS = - . - s B. KIND OF AGENCY . C. CERTIFICATE NO.

ROBERT ‘E. GRIFFITHS - o EX [UiS: CERTIFICATED. MECHANIC
936E2£D AVE IsoéTg’s" s P |HOREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC AsP 518443210
PAYETTE, Ibl.\HO “836'6.1' CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATION :

MANUFACTURER

D. 1 certify that the repair snd/or :;Al‘(er'q't'iiih 'r.n:ide' “to the uhir(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
sttachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Aviation Regulationy
and that the information furnished herein is true snd correct to d;,sz\es( of my knowledge: ’ . :

: Ut SIGNATU UTHORIZEL:
6 fogued 1990 |
s 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN YO SERVICE ' [ /
inspected in the manner prescribed by
HC'I%D B

DATE

Pursnant: to the authority given persons specified below, the unit identified in ftem 4 was
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is K] APPROVED [JREJ

OTHER (Specify)

FAA FLT, BYANDARDS ;
artron MANUPACTURER X | INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION
BY R - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT
FAA DESIONEE | nepax sTATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
- OF AlR >
DATE OF APPROVAL OR CERTIFICATE -OR SIGNATURE Al
REJECTION - DESIGNATION NO.

b A ¢ 415 9] 518448210
FAA Form 337 (7-¢7) ; T




~gAA AIRCRAFZ RECISTRY

ChvEIRA EOD. 7 N DATEZ T 28-91 —

Weight and balance or operqfing'li:r'nit_atiahl changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An
alteration must be compatible ‘with “all. previous -alterations to assure continued conformity with the
- applicable airworthiness requirements. LT :

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (/f more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and. date work completed.)

4

REMOVED. WHELEN 'ROTATING BEACON MOD WRM-12 WT 2.0 LBS FROM
VERTICAL FIN. = B BT _

INSTALLED WHELEN ANTI-COLLISION STROBE LIGHT MODEL
HRDF-14. LIGHT INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH WHELEN S.T.C.,
NUMBER SA615EA APPROVED FOR CESSNA C-182F T.C. NUMBER 3A13.

INSTALLATION WORK WAS DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH WHELEN !
INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AND AT '43.13 23 CHAPTER 4.

NEW INSTALLATION WT. 2uo‘LBs:éNbiCHANGE_IN'WT. AND BAL..
TS END R oo

,




CAMERA NO

TAA ALRCRAFT REGISTRY

e e,

S e e e —

-3 DATE: (g

P

(Airframe, Pawarplant, Pr

US: OEPARTMENT. OF TRANSPORTATION . .
rﬂx@uJNMMQNQQWN§"“"&&f

__MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION - .

“ﬁiw/—” e
= % o

opaller, of Applias

Form Aﬁomud i
. - - Y'BudgerBurean No: 04~R060.1

FOR FAA: USE ONLY

{OFFICE IDENTIFICATION

AM-Foroo

INSTRUCTIONS: Print of type slt entrles ~See FAR
for instructions .and disposition -of this~form..; 7 = -

4395 FAR: §3 ‘Appé

nidix B, and AC 43.9-1, (orsubseq

L is e s

revision th n

. NMuaRy |CESSNA

~TMODEL

182E

SERIAL NO.

182 54730 T

oy

NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION. MARK
NZ3Z0L :

2. OWKER

NAME (As thown on regisfration oo
COLBY II, JOHN WI™

rtificote)

= “AGDRES

S (As shown on registration certificate

7 "1 51 N. VERDE ]
w5 oan ) ONTARID, OR 97914

TR

USE ONLY

.’ H\\

\'-’LJ

4. UNIT_IDENTIFICATION J A

. TYPE

UNI?

MAKE

MODEL

SERIAL NO,

REPAIL ATION

ALTER-

AIRFRAME

““““ (As described in item 1 obpvo)um

POWERPLANT

PROPELLER

¢

et

APPLIANCE

MANUPACTURER

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT

A. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS

B. KIND OF AGENCY - ©

C. CERTIFICATE NO.

GEORGE MENDENHALL
130 W. JEFFERSON
‘HUNTINGTON, OR 97907

X [u.s. ceatiricarep meck

ANIC

FOREIGH CERTIFICATED MECHANIC

CERTIFICATED REPAIR STATIOM

MANUFACTURER

R&P 540467501-

D. 1 cenify lhl‘l the repair and/or alteration made to

the'?ni((s) iaenfiﬁed in item 4 above and described on the feverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 43 of the U.S. Federal Avistion Regulations
and that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

DATE

GE -

ORGEMENDENHALL

3/9/89

7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE

Pursuant to the lutinoriry given persons lpu:i‘aed below, the unit identified in item 4 was
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administration and is YR APPROVED [JRE]

im%uzd in-the manner preicribed by

PAA RT. BTANDARDS MANUPACTURER INSPECTION AUTHORIZATION b
INSPICTOR X ] .
sy - - CANADIAN DEPARTMENT -
PAA DESIONEE REPAIR. STATION OF TRANSPORT 'INSPECTOR
. .

JOATE OF APPROVAL OR

st /o0

1540467501

“|CERTIFICATE OR .
DESIGNATION NO. '

FAA Form 337 (7-s7

EORGE MENDENHALL =~~~ .~

{8320)

o



I e i N pu
| FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY - -
R A ) - o
| CAMERA WO. 3 DatE: [p- (5 §
s i - ,( Lo ST T - ’ - //;:
B ‘ : . : . : » Ve - ]

s - - NOTICE j -
j.;Weigh&_aryd:balance or operating limitation changes shall be entered in the appropriate aircraft record. An -§-
zgalfét’a';tibﬁ"must be compatible with all previous alterations to assure continued conformity with the

applicable airworthiness requirements. :
8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (if more space is required, attach additional sheets.
. Yidentify with aircraft nationality aqq{egistration mark and date work completed.) .
’ " ..Replaced: AFF FUSELAGE BULKHEAD AT STA 230.187 CESSNA P/N 0712616-1
-t .. Rivets.and ‘{vet ‘spacing-as per o;igi‘nal,. '
N d:balance on Equipment changes. _ .
o,
L SHEETS ARE ATTACHED
; £ . NN A - .
- Lo £ U.5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1986-653-121/40"
< ‘r"‘ ) . o ' -
o
l / :




= o
i )
«g’_.;" . s r o - L ‘—‘J
e . ' ST el a‘ﬁ.
L, e R e
" : . : o o A - ) -

FaA AIRCRAF'I; REGIST!}Y!’\_ -é _—\51 1 '
"CAMERA- NO. 5 DATE: QO ) " | . B} eamininn et
e L - 8 M e S B — ‘. iy

+ i -

us DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

J ;fam A ved )
«  FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION Budget Bureauw No. 04-Ro60. 1
- FOR FAA USE ONLY .
MAJOR REPAIR AND ALTERATION OricE ':ENW'CATIO’;‘.
- (Airframe, Powerplant, Propeller, or Appliance) Ajﬂ‘/&ﬁffo -6 g
INSTRUCTIONS: Pnnc or type all entries. See FAR 43.9, FAR 43 Appendix B, and AC 43.9-1 {or subsequent revision thereof)
_for instructions and disposition of this form. - !
MAKE | MODEL
CRAFT ESSNA ' 182
1. AR SERIAL NO. ] : }Nmorﬂ(ﬁﬁnu REGISTRATION MARK
182 54730 | Nz3Ba0 i
NAME (As shown on registration certificate) TADDRESS {As shown on registration certificate)
2. OWNER | 51 N. VERDE
o~ | . [ | .
COLBY T, J0HN W, ] ONTARTIQO QREGON 97914
3. FOK FAA USE ONLY 1 e
t
4._UNIT IDENTIFICATION ‘ 5. TYPE
1
NIt ) . MODEL SERIAL NO. ALTer-
Maxe neeaw |

AIRFRAME - 904 (As described n item 1 above) ssen cosorrsssore :

: X

POWERPLANT {. .

PROPELLER
TvoE . .
APPLIANCE MANUFACTUREIR
. 6. CONFORMITY STATEMENT ;
‘A._AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS B. KIND OF AGENCY - C. CERTIFICATE NO.
GEORGE MENDENHALL X _|U-5. CERTIFICATED mECHANIC )
130 WEST JEFFERSON ) > POREIGN CERTIFICATED MECHANIC
HUNTINGTON, OR 97907 CERTIFICATED REPAIN STATION | A&P 540467501
) MANUPACTURER )

D. I certifv that the repair and/or slteration made to the unit(s) identified in item 4 above and described on the reverse or
stiachms nts hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Parr 43 of the U.S, Federal Aviation Regulations
snd that the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. -

DATE . SIGNATRE OF AUTHORIZZ INDIVIBTAL
3/9/89 GECOR MENDENHALL
. 7. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE
Pursuant o the suthonry §1ven persons specified below, the unit identified 1 item 4 was inspected in the manner prescribed by
the Administrator of the Federal Avistion Administrstion and is [} APPROVED [JREJE -
T+ |OTHER (Speeity)
PAA RLT. JTANDARDS
' MANUPACTURER X INSPECTION AUTHORIZADON L .
.', ) CANADIAN DEPARTMENT - e e SUREN N
FAA DRBIONEE REPAIR STATION OF TRANSPORT INSPECTOR
OF AIRCRAST a .
DATE OF APPROVAL OR . . |CERTIFICATE OR SIGNAY] OF AUTHO| INDIPIDU. - T
REZECTION © v |DESIGNATION NO. : =T
3/7/p9 . - ,
: 240466501140 GFDR' E MENDENHAL [ .
" FAA Form 337 (7-en s A

{8320) :

L T

Y




- FAA AIRCRAFT RFJISTRY
CAMERA NO. 3 -E)TE:

ity —

8 DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACCOMPLISHED (f more space is required, attach additional sheets.
Identify with aircraft nationality and registration mark and date work completed.)

Removed original cafpets and installed tarpets manufactured by Airte
Products, Inc. 259 Lower Morrisville road, Fallsington, PA 19054,

Front and rear seats have be
+ also glear shield was covere
Glue use for .glear shie

Removed original induction air filter and replaced with bracket
filter assembly in accordance with STC sa 71GL. -

d .and replaced it with windshield
d by Cee Bailey Aircraft Plasticsy 2955 Juniper
Long Beach, CA, 90806. Windshield was installed in
accordance with Cee Bailey ¥nstructions sheet.

Weight and Balance and Eqpipméﬁt list Updated.

= pteaibynuy probensi) g 2

FVIDE $ERY Wb ¥l

" ADDIMIONAL “SHEETS ARE: ATTACHED

#r v, GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFYCE: 19B6-655-121/40146




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY '
CAMERA NWo. 3 NjpatE: 3-/~F¢

]

[ INT Yy
FEDERAL  AVIATION AGENCY - - N
_APPLICATION FOR AIRWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE - BUDGET BUREAD! N, 65_Rose.

INSTRUCTIONS: Please print or type. .. Submit this form; original oaly, t0 an authorized. Federal ‘Aviation Agency Representa- )
tive, Use anachmem_s or extra sheets as necessary. Lo i . .

. AIRCRAFT- IDENTIFICATION NO. 2.  AIRCRAFF MAKE o : : 3. AIRCRAFT MODEL
N 33300 R Cessna . - . 182F
« AIRCRAFT SERIAL NUMBER ’ 8. ENGINE MAKE= B . &, ENGINE MODEL
18254730 4. Continental _|._0-470-R
. NUMBER OF ENGINES Sk e P LLER- MAKE . . 9. PROPELLER MGDEL - "' .
' One L _MeGauley | "2A34C50/904-8
- APPLICATION 15 HEREBY MADE FORY* L o . ‘ ’
A. [ onGINAL IssuANCE.OF cerrings Rcﬁt Binew MJosen [[Jmeomm icar 1) : o o
n._DwmmmeNr.mpﬂck ek S . SRR : ’ o v
. (] munmmie cermeicate e, caf ki, RS o = .x
D: OTHER : L EAR T : . i (Specirsy
- AIRWORTHINESS CLASSIFICATION ((Check wiprabails jeomisr). . Lo ‘

It'is requested that an Airworehis . #1556 10 pecinis operation. of the sbeve described aircraft in the following
- classification(s): - - g I ) . [N Gl :

AIRCRAFT
DESCRIPTION -

A [X] stanaro eommar, vy, ACROBATIC; TRANSPORT CATEGORIES) (REF. CAR 1)
Q;Q UMITED (REF. CaR ? ‘ . : -0
c. [7] reswictep aer. ear 8) (Check épmm‘a;;{i) 16 be condsicted) i
-1 [ acricurruras anp pest-controL : 41 [] rarroume B
-2y [7] asmiaL apveRTISiNG - o ~15) [ romest anp witbire CONSERVATION , . - -
) [] Aewias surveving - e : 16y [] weaner conmor R :

, S Y
o. [ exrerwenas ier. car 1 (Check aperationts) b be conducted) i
‘1) [] amareursunr o . ) [J exrsmon
@) [7] expemment esearci anp oEVEOPMENT) “ [Jraane
' o , - : 151 [ ]10 snow compriance win car
- [ ] (omm, = ) :
) (Specify)

_ IAS THE AFPLICANT PREVIOUSLY BEEN DENIED AN ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE FOR THIS AISCRAMT? . [ ves (Eplain) [Jno -
1N ACCORDANCE WITH CAR 1.67(d) THE AIRCRAET DESCRISED ABOVE HAS BEEN (MSPECTED AD FOUND, ARWORTHY By,

A [] AIRCRAFT MANUFACTURER fNapmse of Firm) R S
8. [[] cernificateo comesmic revas STATION, CERTIFICATE NO). - SR
€. [T] cermificaten aiw camier, cemficate o+
70, [ ] CERIFICATED MECHANIE {lnspcrin Autborization) NO.
DATE v SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED nOIVIOUAL

. CERTIFICA_TION REQUESTED

(Specify)

licable to neuly

u?

manufuctured aircraft)

INSPECTION AGENCY
' VERIFICATION

{ Not

I hereby certi
tion(s) request 1 fu
.with the Fedeéral Aviation -
Regulations and Regulations of 1
aircraft” (Check und complete appropriate item (s): .this fncludes comp.

1. [] certieicate of REGISTRATION, FAA FORM 500 (PART A} DATE OF ISSUE -~ -
2. [T aprucirion ror RecisTRATION, Fas vrc)im' 500 (PART B). - FAA FORM 500 FORWARDED TO )
FAA'AIRCRAFT REGISTRATION BRANCH.ON (Digie). . S :
3. [X] peaLeR's aiRcRAFT REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE, FAA FORM 1707 (Expiration date; .- 6 -11-63 -
. 4. REGISTERED OWNER'S FULL NAME AND PERMANENT MAILING ADDRESS (Nei, Srreer, City. Zone and State) " "
Cessna Aircraft Company ' - Lo ]
5800 Pawnee Road ‘
‘Wichita 10, Kansas

PART IV -
OWNER'S CERYIF!CA'[ION

)
5. SIGNATURE OF RfCISTERiQ OWNER OR AUTHORIZED AGENT

*In order to be eli'gib‘le‘ for-reﬁis:radon an aircraft must be
‘owned by a citizen of the United States as defined by j6. DATE 7. MME

‘Section 101(13) of the Federal Aviation Act of 1958, 3 - f/l 3> “. . -Owner's Ageht
8, ATI’ACHMEI;{[S (Check which) C o B L '
A [Jean rorm 237 - o e [ weieHt anp BALANCE REPORT . E

5 [ Jraarormarz: 0. [ ] oata, DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC. (Lixs separately)
“FAA Form 305 (5-62) onsoLere previous EDMONS . L R Sl E A
i T m meRO919EY

E. D OTHER (Lul separately)




FAA AIRCRAFT REGISTRY

gaxzu ¥0. 3 \JDATE: 3—-/ ?“’

.5, GOVERHMENT FRINTING OFFICE: 1382 OF —634128

“FEDERAL AVIATION AGENCY

- AIRCRAFT 'INSPECTION REPORT
(Ltems -1 and 2 will be mnﬁed and all other app!rcable iteins wrll be- mmplded by an authorized. FAA repmmratu-e 1)

" ARCRAF CERTIFICATION BASIS v
. The alrcraft descnbed m‘PAR‘I Ton zhe :evene of this foxm bas been xnspected and foum:l o conform to the followingi.

&[] AIRCRAFT SPECIHCATION Of TYPE CERTIFICATE DATA SHEET NO. 3-’-\13 L " REVISION NO,
8.+ [] AIRCRAFT LISTING, PAGE NO.(51 . BFAR L c
<. AIRWORTHINESS DIRECTIVE SUMMARY SR %3— 3 - {YEAR) THROUGH CARD NO. - &
o. [ F SUPPLEMENTAL TYPE CERTIFICATE Nu 15) : I - : . : -

E

DOTHER -

AIRCRAFT AND ENGINE Q‘PERATING RECORDS

A K] aircrast NEW-—NO PREVIOUS opmnomon
B[] COMPUANCE WITH APTLICABLE AIRWORTHINESE
¢ [[] AIRCRAFY RECORDS INDICATE HE ARFRANE RASHEEN D
[:] ENGINE RECORDS INDICATE THE muomneommow ‘ : :
" SERIAL NO. o . TOTALHOURS - ke SINGE OVERHAULL oot o o

o SERIALNO. S L TOTALHGURS, , i TIME SINCE OVERHAML .~ o "
SERIAL NO. i TOTAL HOURS i (T TIME SINCE OVERHAUL
SERIALND. - o - TOTAL HOURS - : - ___ TIME SINCE ovenruu_uu.

AIRWOR’THINESS DOCUMEN‘I‘AT(ON

CURRENT OPERATING RESTRICTIONS (umnmons,.gcommmm CAB 3 777 (b) displayed :Ln ai re raft '
D CURRENT OPERATING EESTRIC“ONS (LIMH‘A'HONS). AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT. - -
c- [:] CURRENT APPROVED AIRCRAFY FLIGHT MANUAL, AVAILABLE IN AIRCRAFT.
0. [K] CURRENT WEIGHT AND BALANCE INFORMATION, AVAILARLE 1N AIRGRAFT
&[] TiiS INSPECTION HAS BEEN RECORDED [N THE AIRCRAFT RECORDS,
7., [] FAA-FORM 337, MAJOR REPAIR AND: ALTERATION, {ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED]
"G+ [T] FAA FORW 317, STATEMENT OFCONFORMITY, [ATTACH WHENSEGUIRED)
HC ] WEIGHT AND BALANCE REPORT, {ATTACH WHEN REQUIRED) "
L [T] bATA, GRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHS, ETC., mmcﬂ WHEN REQUIRED) :
5. [X] ARWORTHINESS CERTIFICATE, FAA FORA 1362, JESUED IN Accowmcewmuu_ﬁarb__la_;? ar. 1. 67
D szwous FAA FORM 1362, ISSUED 1N mognm:e WITH CAR - '

¥

(Nmm of Issuing. R:pnuwanw) : - T SR (Designation’ Number). -,
D FAA REPRESEWATNE CET“HCATION . - LR

I have inspegted the ‘aircraft descnb:d on zhe reverse and, on r.he basxs of r.hc spphcatmn and the foregomg, fmd it conforms o
F dmon for ssfe openmon. :

DESIGNAT!ON NO., - - e - DATE

";%#mm¥7 @?ﬁ?J¢ﬂ@

FAA DISTRICT OFFICE NO. Do . | DATE

&[] accereo-..
v, [] remspECTET
-| e [} spor criecken




;/( 1 oy . . Forma

D ERAL AVIATION AGENGY -/ SRR oo
’@!@%@!RF‘:&’AM& POWERPLANT, PROPELLER OR APPLIANGE),

N e {% juon SERIAL NO. NATIONALITY AND REGISTRATION MARK
L : . 18254730 E33300U

1. AIRCRAFT

RAME (Firat, middle, laat) Ay s : ADDRESS (Strect oad number, city, zone and Slate)
'’ n R N

2. OWNER Eroe 8penser\ X €01 . 5. Yan Buren
st ‘ Zopekn, Ernsas

3. COMPLETE ONLY FOR UNIT REPAIRED AND/OR ALTERED. DESCRIBE WORK ACCOMPL!SH!‘ZD ON REVERSE IN AC-
CORDANCE WITH CIVJL_AERQN,AUTICS‘MAN AL 18, JEPE L :

NATURE OF WORK (&ttk)

UNIT - MAKE - ST gpm, T Semial o,
- 1. . . . . P . . . . e . MAJOR REPAIR MAJOR ALTERATION

o AIRERAME U eeeep oy . A.Jua'—nm‘:..n' 1 above) #4 , PIVIIVIr - o
Tha dafa /altaeanon 1Genhlied .(e!em«c:,mp 25 W . C - . : X

epplicable airworthiness regliirements and is ap:

proved only for the above deperibed aircraft subjoct

b. POWERPLANT

to conformity inspection by

e PROPELLER .
B & -

TYPE AND MANUFACTURER

d, APPLIANCE

2. AIRCRAFT WEIGHT AND BALANCE DATA This item must be completed by repair or alteration agency. However, in the
*AFTER the repairs and/or alterations - ¢ease of & spare component, it will not be completed until such component is in-
described Lolow wore made. stulle(% in Eiu aireraft., At this time, it will be completed by the installing agency,

if applicable. .

CATEGORY - EMPTY. WEIGHT (Pounds)® EMPTY CENTER OF GRAVITY (Inches from dalum)® USEFUL LOAD (Pounda)®

Forml : 702 o 85.5 , 1098

5. CONFORMITY STATEMENT (Complete and check)
&. AGENCY'S NAME AND ADDRESS b. KIND OF AGENCY €. CERTIFICATE NOQ.

s U. B. Certifieated Mechani .
fopskn Airoraft Salss & Service, Imc, | U Mo Eedio Claes 1

¥unilol ASrport [J Foreign Certificated Mechanic,

Topehpﬂnmaa 3] Certificated Repair Station, and limited
: O Manufacturer. Fo, 4508.

O (Check if repair or alteration :

was made under delegation op-

tion procedures.) ..

d. T certify that the repair and/or alteration made to the unit(s) identified under item 3 above and described on the reverse or
attachments hereto have been made in accordance with the requirements of Part 18 of the U. 8. Civil Air Regulations and that
the information furnished herein is true and correct to the best ;290“1%{3&' -

_ spri1 21, 1088 ELore i

.
. LotllE Z
(Dato repalr and/foralterntion completed) N (Slgnature of suthorized individual)

6. APPROVAL FOR RETURN TO SERVICE (Check and complete appropriale items) ~
Pursuant to the suthority specified below the unit identified in’ item 3 was inspected in the manner prescribed by the Adminis-
trator of the Federal Aviation Agency and is . : .

] REJECTED

@ [ APPROVED } av. [0 FAADesignee O Manufecturer {J Canadian Department of Transport Inspector of Alrcraft

¥ { O F~AFlight & RepalrStation ~ [J Other (Specify)
Standards

- : 11 spector . -
ol A3 s9e¥ — -4

/ (Date of approval or rejection) . . (8ignsture of authorized indivis Vtitle gp{dentiffeation number)

7. TO BE COMPLETED ONLY BY FAA PERSONNEL
28 MAY 7- 1964

a. 7] Eprwarded ft})i engineering comment . [ See attached merhorandum i
b. m/A(::cepted = 3 06 [ Reinspected [ 8pot Checked
(Dato) . (Date) ,

. . L7 | ;
%E ~GADo-11_ Kek ' “‘-'—’-.)WZ«AQ A Trnreet

(Dato)

(FAA deslgnation numbér) (Signature Flight Standards Inspector)

Form FAA-837 (&-62 7




oty

' (CINSTRUCTIONS. . . {
; N

This form must be completed i duplicate‘mhﬁr;le a major répair and/or a]temtibh is made of an aircraft,:airframe, power-
plant, propeller or appliance. - After the repair and/ar alteration has been inspected and item 6 completed, the original copy of this

form wiil be made’ aveilable:to the aireraft owner for retention as part of the aircraft records.  The duplicate copy is retained by
the FAA for administrative purposes. : g s

- Bee CAM 18 for detailed instructions éonoer.nir;g the information to be furnished with this.form and instructions concerning
its preparation, . el EEN - . o .

8. DESCRIPTION OF WORK ACQOMFL!SHED.' o ]
2 gpatalled Naroo Hark II Transceiver &n the instrument panel radio cut out.
Phe power supply s mounted on the equipment shelf eft of ths baggage oampar tzsnt
using four EX32 wAchine sevews and rivmuts. Eo. 16 gage primery wire was used end

is protected with a )6 ampere oireunit btreaker. The airareft is equipped with
a 50 ampero generator end the saximom eontinuous electrical loed i3 aprroximtely
26 ampsres. o i o ] ’ .
_ Bafer ‘to the airplame £flizght mazuml ¥elght and Balanes Data far proper leeding
s . N v gtg BN . brm o Hom
Tarco ¥k. I Trenssceiver . : ‘ - 17.0 (4] 1071
Airplane Empty {previom) . : 1686.0 5.3 59428

_ &2

*If ndditional space Is necded attach add!tional sheats bmxlng alrcraft natlonality and registration mark end date work complated, -
" Oheok hlock If sdditional sheots oro attached, [J - - - e e ' o
: 7 @ U.6. QOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICE: 1961 O -587360
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